
 
 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 
 
 

TUESDAY 
 

AUGUST 27, 2019 
 

5:30 P.M. 
 
 

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE 
ROOM 

 
 
 



 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
118 EAST HASKELL STREET 

WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA  89445 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday August 27, 2019 
MEETING TIME: 5:30 pm 
MEETING PLACE: Sarah Winnemucca Conference Room 
 Humboldt General Hospital 
 118 E Haskell St, Winnemucca, Nevada 
PLACES POSTED: in Winnemucca, Nevada at: 
 Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E Haskell Street 
 Humboldt County Courthouse, 50 W Fifth Street 
 Winnemucca City Hall, 90 W Fourth Street 
 Humboldt County Library, 85 E Fifth Street 
 United States Post Office, 850 Hanson Street 
 www.hghospital.org https://notice.nv.gov 
PERSON POSTING: Alicia Wogan 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public the opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
C. MEDICAL STAFF-HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 (These agenda items are designated to give the opportunity to report and update the Hospital 

Board on each group or department listed. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under 
this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 
1. Great Basin College Foundation update - Matt McCarty 
2. Medical Staff report – Chief of Staff 
3. Administration report – CEO 

a) Return of ambulances from Reno Fire Department – CFO 
b) McDermitt Clinic services – Practice Administrator 
c) CEO Report 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 (The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 

1. Board meeting minutes June 25, 2019. 
2. Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary 

privileges for: Veronica Janhunen, M.D., provisional-Pediatrics; Kermit Brunelle, M.D., 
provisional-Pediatrics; Joel McReynolds, M.D., provisional-Internal Medicine; Michael Odom, 
M.D., provisional-Family Practice/OB; Srikishna Vulava, M.D., provisional-Internal Medicine; 
Alex Curtis, M.D., Provisional–Family Practice/OB; Craig Dates, M.D., provisional– 
Emergency Medicine; Vinh-Truyen Nguyen, M.D., active–Internal Medicine; Bradford 
Granath, M.D., active–Family Practice/OB; Christopher Igtiben, M.D., active–Internal 
Medicine; James Sullivan, M.D., consulting–Nephrology; Robert Leckie, M.D., active– 
Radiology; Juan Pederson, SFA, Allied–Surgical First Assistant; Thomas Rembetski, M.D., 
courtesy–General Surgery.    

  
E. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

(The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 
1. June and July 2019 financial reports 
2. Warrants disbursed - Monthly expenditures  

 
 

JoAnn Casalez - Chairman 
Michelle Miller - Secretary 
Bill Hammargren - Member 
Jennifer Hood - Member 
Gene Hunt - Member 
Ken Tipton - Member-Humboldt 
 County Commissioner 



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
August 27, 2019 
Page 2 
 

F. BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS  
(The agenda items in this section are for discussion and for possible action. The action may 
consist of approval, disapproval, acceptance, rejection, authorization, adoption, review, 
recommendation, referral to staff, or any other action as appropriate. The items may be heard in 
any order and at any time unless a time is specified; two or more items may be combined for 
consideration; an item may be removed from the agenda; or, discussion relating to an item may 
be delayed at any time.) 
1. Hospital Administration-Pharmacy / proposal to purchase casework for pharmacy remodel 

project / Administration-Pharmacy Director 
2. Hospital Administration-Radiology / proposal to purchase mammography and bone 

densimeter equipment for the radiology department / Administration-Radiology Director 
3. Hospital Administration / proposal to adjust CTA Architects fee for services related to the 

pharmacy remodel project / Administration-Owners Representative 
4. Hospital Administration / proposal to renew agreement for payments to CTA Architects on a 

time, materials and cost reimbursement basis for miscellaneous architect and engineering 
services / Administration 

5. Hospital Administration / determination that airport vehicle is no longer required for public use 
and authorization to dispose of vehicle  / CFO-Administration 

6. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Andrew Wesely, M.D. to provide pain management 
services / Administration 

7. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Alvaro Galvis, M.D. to provide pediatric services / 
Administration 

8. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Bejal Patel, M.D. to provide pediatric services / 
Administration 

9. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Charles Stringham, M.D. to provide collaboration and 
oversite services for mid-level providers / Administration 

10. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into a contract 
with Sleep Medicine Associates, Inc. to provide sleep medicine services / Administration 

11. Hospital Administration-EMS/Maintenance / proposal to purchase two Cummins 20KW 
generators to provide backup power to emergency operations and communications center / 
Administration-Maintenance Director 

12. Hospital Administration-Human Resources / determination of critical labor shortage of 
Radiology Tech position for radiology department to allow reemployment of retired public 
employee / Administration-Human Resources Director 
 

G. TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS 
(This period is designated for receiving reports, information and proposals from the board and 
staff upon request.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is 
placed on an agenda for action.) 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 (This agenda item is designated to give the general public an opportunity to address the Hospital 

Board.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action.  Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
Notice:  The Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell Street, 
Winnemucca, Nevada, telephone number 775-623-5222 extension 1123, is the designated person from whom a member of the 
public may request the supporting material for the meeting and the Administrator’s Office is the location where the supporting 
material is available to the public. 

Notice: By law a public body may receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation involving a matter 
over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power and such gathering does not constitute a meeting 
of the public body. 

Notice: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to 
notify in writing the Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell Street, 
Winnemucca, Nevada 89445, or by telephoning 775-623-5222 extension 1123, at least one (1) business day in advance of the 
meeting. 

 



News and notes from the Humboldt-Cerner Express  Train Stop: July 9-12, 2019|

 From Tuesday, July 9, through Friday, July 11, the Humboldt-

Cerner Express made its next train stop on its journey toward 

conversion of HGH’s Electronic Health Record software system. 

 Over the first three days, the “Train the Trainer” event 

allowed subject matter experts and super users to get actual 

hands-on experience with the system they helped design during 

May’s Workflow and Integration workshop. 
 According to Wipfli Project Manager Nick Thate, “Everybody 

was really excited to get in and test out the new system.”
 The event also allowed Cerner to continue to collect 

information and establish future workflows for each department.
 On Friday, July 11, subject matter experts worked with Cerner 

consultants to begin planning scenarios for upcoming testing of 

the new system starting on August 6. They will be busy over the 

next couple of weeks making sure these scripts are ready for that 

event!

HUMBOLDT-CERNER
EXPRESS MAKING TRACKS

Train the Trainer— 

HGH SMEs and SUs get hands-on look at Cerner system

Ma� and Nick “On Air”
Thursday, July 11, Cerner Project 
Manager Ma� Lowrey (at le�) 
and Wipfli Project Manager Nick 
Thate (at right) visited Nomadic 
Broadcas�ng's Mix 102.7 to 
conduct a "Face to Face"  
interview regarding the HGH-
Cerner conversion. The radio 
interview will be broadcast over 
the coming weeks to help our 
community be�er understand 
this major implementa�on. We 
are thankful to Ma� and Nick for 
their willingness to share their 
knowledge and exper�se.

During the “Train the Trainer” event, subject 
ma�er experts and super users were each given 
unique BINGO cards filled with common Cerner 
terms. Players were then invited to listen carefully 
to their Cerner consultants for any terms on their 
cards and try to score a BINGO. Congratula�ons to 
our lucky listeners: Pharmacy Dave Simsek, Robyn 
Dunckhorst, Stephanee Dins, Lonnie Hammargren, 
Shavon Bellows, Noelle Enochson, Diana Casaus 
and Jason Mercier. Our winners were treated to 
giant candy bars and lots of kudos!



HGH
U N D E R C O N ST R U C T I O N

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

SETTING UP SHOP

08.15.19

Sle�en Construc�on is officially on site as HGH 
prepares for the remodel/expansion of the 
Pharmacy, Physical Therapy and Cardiac 
Rehabilita�on departments. Last week, parking on 
Harmony Road, from the Harmony hospital entrance 
to the Materials/Receiving driveway, was coned off 
to allow for construc�on parking.

THE TIMELINE
Here’s the latest construc�on �meline:

Ÿ TUESDAY, AUGUST 13 - Sle�en Construc�on’s leadership arrived 
on site. 

Ÿ TUESDAY, AUGUST 13 - Parking on Harmony Road, from the 
Harmony hospital entrance to the Materials/Receiving driveway, 
was coned off to allow for construc�on parking for the dura�on 
of the construc�on project.

Ÿ THURSDAY, AUGUST 15 - Sle�en’s job trailer arrived and will be 
parked in the coned area on Harmony Road.

Ÿ MONDAY, AUGUST 19 - Construc�on begins in the PT 
Department.

Ÿ THIS MONTH - The Dietary and Acute storage areas and 
Informa�cs Coordinator Lupe Diaz are all being moved to allow 
for construc�on to begin.

TEMPORARY PT/CR

July 30, the Sonoma Conference Room was 
converted into the Physical Therapy and Cardiac 
Rehabilita�on departments and office space for 
HGH Wellness Coordinator Billie Lucero (pictured 
above). This is just a temporary move, while the 
former PT/Cardic Rehab space is transformed into 
the new Pharmacy Department. Once Pharmacy 
moves, that space will be remodeled into the new 
PT and Cardiac Rehab departments. 

Ques�ons or Concerns: Email construc�on@hghospital.org

PHARMACY EXPANSION
The HGH Pharmacy Department will benefit from its coming move 
to expanded quarters in so many ways. According to Pharmacy 
Director Dave Simsek, the move will improve regulatory 
compliance, allow for increased inventory, help ensure life safety 
and pa�ent safety, and increase med prepara�on space. Pharmacy 
has not expanded in size since 1996, and yet our pa�ent needs 
have increased greatly, so this will be a welcome addi�on to HGH!



Feedback wanted — 

New mural, feedback cards
A new mural located next to the Respiratory Department 
shows the Humboldt-Cerner Express’s journey from 
Bootcamp/Leadership Alignment in April to Conversion in 
November. Stop by and check it out to view past 
successes and next steps. While you’re there, be sure to 
fill out one of the new Cerner feedback cards. You may 
share your feelings about the conversion process, cite 
any concerns and even recognize co-workers for their 
above-and-beyond efforts. 

Daryl Duenkel: Consul�ng Director

Favorite Foods: He is from Wisconsin so . . . cheese! 

Cheddar, American and Swiss.

Fun Fact: Bowled a perfect 300 game!

Movie Title for Life: “Mr. 
Holland’s Opus”

Max-Out Credit Card 
Store: Mercedes, Lexus, 
Jaguar

Bucket List: To travel to his 
na�ve namesake town: 
Dinkelburg, Germany

Nerdiest Hobby: The first 
item on each weekend’s 
“to-do list” is to “make a 
to-do list”

Hope for HGH: “That the 
excitement and energy of a 
new system opens a faucet 
of crea�ve ideas, 
collabora�on and results.”

Cerner Forums —

Ques�ons? Join HGH’s Forum
All Humboldt General Hospital staff members are invited 
to par�cipate in upcoming Cerner Forums, either as a 
par�cipant asking ques�ons or as an observer listening 
and gleaning informa�on as the hospital moves toward 
conversion. Upcoming forums are planned for 5 a.m. to 6 
a.m. and noon to 1 p.m. Wednesday, August 21; and 5 
a.m. to 6 a.m. and noon to 1 p.m. Wednesday, October 
16. Loca�ons for Forum sessions will be announced as 
we near the dates.

Next train stop —

Integra�on Tes�ng 1
The next major step of the Cerner implementa�on is to begin 

tes�ng the new system. Up un�l this point, our super users 

and subject ma�er experts have been learning the system 

and working with Cerner to configure it to Humboldt General 

Hospital’s needs. At the upcoming Integra�on Tes�ng event, 

SUs and SMEs will test different scenarios in the system to 

make sure everything is built correctly. Our team has been 

pu�ng together integrated scripts that follow test “pa�ents” 

through pre-determined scenarios. Since Cerner is an 

integrated system, our scripts will try to transi�on the pa�ent 

between mul�ple departments to make sure data is flowing 

as expected. The Cerner consultants will be onsite and 

available to assist our super users and subject ma�er experts 

with tes�ng. Most departments will be tes�ng on August 6-8, 

with financial tes�ng occurring the following week on August 

13-15.

 

Mid-Journey Train Stops —

Fun and educa�on along the way!
HGH’s Lorrie Meiron and Lacy 
Villareal stepped up as ad-hoc 
members of the Cerner 
Communica�on Commi�ee to 
share their ideas for some fun 
and educa�onal Humboldt-
Cerner Express ac�vi�es. The 
result was the “Mid-Journey 
Train Stops” on Wednesday, July 
31, where all staff were invited 
to enjoy a free lunch from noon 
to 1 p.m. as well as visits to the 
Humboldt-Cerner “Informa�on 

Sta�on,” the “Inves�ga�on Sta�on” and the “Par�cipa�on 
Sta�on” in the main hallway near RT, the Acute satellite 
nurses sta�on and the OB wai�ng room. Night staff visited 
the train stops from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. at the Acute satellite 
nurses sta�on. In all, we had 69 staff members visit all three 
sta�ons and receive each stop’s required “punch.” 
Par�cipants’ names were then entered into a drawing for a 
brand new Echo smart speaker with Alexa and Dolby 
processing. Maria Aguilar was the lucky winner!

New email for Cerner Project Q&A
Humboldt General Hospital now has an email dedicated to 
the Cerner conversion process. Staff may email to ask 
ques�ons, express concerns or address other issues. Please 
email cerner@hghospital.org.

IDEAS FOR FUTURE NEWSLETTERS? Email nicole@hghospital.org

















April – June 2019
Security Report



Humboldt General Hospital

3

22

12

4

12

3

7

5

59

2

34

15

7

10

18

6

8

102

6

13

15

6

27

9

7

14

97

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Alarm Response

Patient / Staff Assist

Patient / Staff Escort

Combative Patient

Facility Removal

Patient / Legal Standby

Open Doors Found

Suspicious Activity

Total

Security Service Responses

June May April

99

6

WPD Calls For Service

Historical WPD Requests per Quarter

Current Quarter WPD Requests for Service

































  E-1 

 
 

Financial Narrative 
Period Ending June 30, 2019 

   
 

STATISTICS 
 

• Patient days are 31 days over budget for the month and 554 days under budget 
year to date 

• OR cases are over budget by 25 for the month and over budget by 194 cases year 
to date   

• Radiology tests are higher than budgeted by 101 tests for the month and 702 tests 
year to date   

• Lab tests for the month are 1,719 tests over budget and year to date is over budget 
by 7,726 tests 

• Emergency room visits are over budget by 81 for the month and 417 year to date 
• Clinic visits are 370 visits lower than budgeted for the month and 4,851 visits lower 

than budgeted for the year 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

• Month to date net loss from operations was $178 compared to a budgeted loss of 
$2.3M.  This large variance is due to the budget augmentation of $2M being allocated 
to June expenses  

• June operating revenues are higher than budgeted by approximately $1.4M    
• Month to date net loss is $204,559, compared to a budgeted loss of $1.9M 
• Month to date non-operating revenues/expenses include the first donation 

installment to Great Basin College of $333,333  
• Year to date net income is $4.2M compared to a budgeted loss of $969K 
• Restricted cash of approximately $18K is related to nursing home patient funds held 

in trust for the residents 
• These financials do not include any audit adjustments for FY19. 

   
YEAR TO DATE REVENUE PAYOR MIX 

 
 
Payor 

 Hospital 
FY19 

  Hospital 
FY18 

 Clinic 
FY19 

 Clinic 
FY18 

Medicare  36.7%   37.3%  25.8%  27.2% 
Medicaid  21.8%   20.7%  26.1%  27.2% 
Insurance  29.3%   30.4%  39.3%  37.1% 
Private pay    8.4%     7.8%    6.1%    5.9% 
Other    3.8%     3.8%    2.7%    2.6% 

 



E‐1
Humboldt General Hospital
Statistics Comparison

June 30, 2019

Monthly June‐19 MTD YTD YTD YTD
Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Med/Surg Pt Days 158 165 4.21% 1,900 1,951 2.68%
Pediatric Days ‐                2 0.00% ‐             57 0.00%
Obstetrics Pt Days 30 18 ‐40.66% 364 352 ‐3.30%
Nursery Pt Days 32 23 ‐27.37% 380 394 3.68%
ICU Pt Days 12 27 131.43% 140 190 35.71%
Swing Bed Days 28 25 ‐9.09% 330 385 16.67%
Harmony Manor Days 840 861 2.50% 10,080 9,330 ‐7.44%
Quail Corner Days 200 210 5.00% 2,400 2,381 ‐0.79%
Labor Room Deliveries 19 11 ‐41.33% 225 222 ‐1.33%
Operating Room Cases 93 118 26.43% 1,120 1,314 17.32%
Radiology Tests 1,100 1,201 9.18% 13,200 13,902 5.32%
Laboratory Tests 7,018 8,737 24.50% 84,214 91,940 9.17%
Emergency Room Visits 600 681 13.50% 7,200 7,617 5.79%
Amublance Runs 225 282 25.33% 2,700 2,888 6.96%
RHC Visits 2,424 2,054 ‐15.28% 29,092 24,241 ‐16.67%

Days are counted in month discharged.





E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $8,904,761 $7,308,113 $1,596,648 $91,999,444 $87,804,297 $4,195,147

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 3,201,448               2,968,365              (233,083)               37,048,762            35,571,096            (1,477,666)            
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 795,630                   546,084                   (249,546)               6,978,594               6,553,087               (425,507)                

Total Deductions From Revenue 3,997,077               3,514,449              (482,628)               44,027,357            42,124,183            (1,903,174)            

Net Patient Service Revenue 4,907,683               3,793,664              1,114,019            47,972,087            45,680,114            2,291,973             

Other Operating Revenue 208,825                   97,879                      110,946                 784,303                    1,174,548               (390,245)                

Total Operating Revenue 5,116,508               3,891,543              1,224,965            48,756,390            46,854,662            1,901,728             

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 1,537,312               1,453,703              (83,609)                  16,886,419            17,444,356            557,937                  
Employee Benefits 524,756                   558,424                   33,668                    5,998,759               6,261,000               262,241                  
Contract Labor 21,104                      582,322                   561,218                 1,388,405               1,487,850               99,445                     
Professional Contracts 1,579,450               2,112,370              532,920                 9,848,791               9,338,398               (510,393)                
Supplies & Small Equipment 355,058                   508,105                   153,047                 5,654,472               6,097,190               442,718                  
Equipment Maintenance 171,975                   176,049                   4,074                       1,805,634               2,112,566               306,932                  
Rental & Lease 27,582                      30,059                      2,477                       311,117                    360,613                    49,496                     
Insurance 67,007                      45,674                      (21,333)                  469,759                    548,000                    78,241                     
Utilities 62,410                      56,834                      (5,576)                     717,319                    682,008                    (35,311)                   
Depreciation 543,878                   581,834                   37,956                    6,848,236               6,985,779               137,543                  
Travel, Meals & Education 170,864                   40,098                      (130,766)               527,509                    309,691                    (217,818)                
Other Expenses 55,290                      64,688                      9,398                       946,379                    994,577                    48,198                     

Total Operating Expenses 5,116,686               6,210,160              1,093,474            51,402,800            52,622,028            1,219,228             

Net Operating Income /(Loss) (177)                            (2,318,617)             2,318,440            (2,646,410)              (5,767,366)              3,120,956             

Non‐Operating Revenue/(Expenses)
County Tax Revenue 92,134                      386,856                   (294,722)               6,825,302               4,642,239               2,183,063             
Interest Income 36,817                      12,999                      23,818                    348,965                    155,900                    193,065                  
Donations (333,333)                  ‐                               (333,333)               (333,333)                  ‐                                (333,333)                

Total Non‐Operating Revenue/(Expenses) (204,382)                  399,855                   (604,237)               6,840,934               4,798,139               2,042,795             

Net Income /(Loss) ($204,559) ($1,918,762) $1,714,203 $4,194,524 ($969,227) $5,163,751

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt County Hospital District
Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: June 30, 2019



E‐ 1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Total Patient Service Revenue $7,210,299 $6,176,867 $1,033,432 $78,101,409 $74,122,273 $3,979,136

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 2,842,699         2,567,684     (275,015)       32,774,952        30,812,101        (1,962,851)       
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 729,291           474,634        (254,657)       6,109,486          5,695,698          (413,788)          

Total Deductions From Revenue 3,571,990         3,042,318     (529,672)       38,884,438        36,507,799        (2,376,639)       

Net Patient Service Revenue 3,638,309         3,134,549     503,760        39,216,971        37,614,474        1,602,497        

Other Operating Revenue 197,884           74,371          123,513        648,764              892,463             (243,699)          

Total Operating Revenue 3,836,193         3,208,920     627,273        39,865,734        38,506,937        1,358,797        

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 936,697           909,955        (26,742)         10,462,449        10,919,336        456,887            
Employee Benefits 524,756           558,424        33,668           5,998,759          6,261,000          262,241            
Contract Labor 21,104              582,322        561,218        1,359,618          1,487,850          128,232            
Professional Contracts 1,165,182         2,043,936     878,754        8,077,129          8,517,124          439,995            
Supplies & Small Equipment 304,067           440,933        136,866        4,995,090          5,291,214          296,124            
Equipment Maintenance 165,337           164,216        (1,121)            1,703,268          1,970,757          267,489            
Rental & Lease 24,411              27,541          3,130             278,897              330,485             51,588              
Insurance 67,007              45,674          (21,333)         469,759              548,000             78,241              
Utilities 61,112              53,671          (7,441)            688,232              644,008             (44,224)             
Depreciation 350,198           384,914        34,716           4,454,317          4,622,541          168,224            
Travel, Meals, & Education 82,895              27,938          (54,957)         235,499              223,507             (11,992)             
Other Expenses 49,517              47,459          (2,058)            881,105              727,895             (153,210)          

Total Operating Expenses 3,752,283         5,286,983     1,534,700     39,604,122        41,543,717        1,939,595        

Net Operating Income /(Loss) 83,910              (2,078,063)   2,161,973     261,612              (3,036,780)        3,298,392        

Non‐Operating Revenue/(Expenses)
County Tax Revenue 92,134              386,856        (294,722)       6,825,302          4,642,239          2,183,063        

Interest Income 36,817               12,999            23,818             348,965               155,900               193,065              

Donations (333,333)           ‐                   (333,333)         (333,333)              ‐                        (333,333)            

Total Non‐Operating Revenue/(Expenses) (204,382)           399,855          (604,237)         6,840,934            4,798,139            2,042,795          

Net Income /(Loss) ($120,472) ($1,678,208) $1,557,736 $7,102,546 $1,761,359 $5,341,187

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Hospital

Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: June 30, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $555,407 $473,996 $81,411 $5,341,961 $5,687,946 ($345,985)

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 79,398              181,496       102,098       1,576,728       2,177,955       601,227       
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments ‐                    ‐                ‐                ‐                   ‐                   ‐                

Total Deductions From Revenue 79,398              181,496       102,098       1,576,728       2,177,955       601,227       

Net Patient Service Revenue 476,009           292,500       (20,687)        3,765,234       3,509,991       (947,212)      

Other Operating Revenue ‐                    ‐                ‐                ‐                   ‐                   ‐                

Total Operating Revenue 476,009           292,500       183,509       3,765,234       3,509,991       255,243       

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 174,176           170,989       (3,187)          1,979,718       2,051,956       72,238          
Contract Labor ‐                    ‐                ‐                28,788             ‐                   (28,788)        
Professional Contracts ‐                    7,250           7,250           51,996             87,000             35,004          
Supplies & Small Equipment 9,311                18,663         9,352           157,484           224,000           66,516          
Equipment Maintenance 30                     2,087           2,057           7,919               25,000             17,081          
Rental & Lease 1,885                481               (1,404)          7,592               5,728               (1,864)           
Utilities ‐                    ‐                ‐                ‐                   ‐                   ‐                
Depreciation 66,579              66,759         180               799,657           801,108           1,451            
Travel, Meals & Education 40,801              2,234           (38,567)        47,612             26,628             (20,984)        
Other Expenses 2,025                4,595           2,570           22,935             55,452             32,517          

Total Operating Expenses 294,806           273,058       (21,748)        3,103,700       3,276,872       173,172       

Net Operating Income /(Loss) $181,203 $19,442 $161,761 $661,533 $233,119 $428,414

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Harmony Manor & Quail Corner
Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: June 30, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $475,744 $288,849 $186,895 $3,532,328 $3,573,182 ($40,855)

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 154,013           134,414       (19,599)         1,516,190        1,563,974       47,784          
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 26,041             35,950         9,909             454,673            431,400           (23,273)        

Total Deductions From Revenue 180,054           170,364       (9,690)            1,970,863        1,995,374       24,511          

Net Patient Service Revenue 295,690           118,485       196,585        1,561,464        1,577,808       (65,365)        

Other Operating Revenue 10,941             23,508         (12,567)         135,539            282,085           (146,546)      

Total Operating Revenue 306,632           141,993       164,639        1,697,003        1,859,893       (162,890)      

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 303,716           142,904       (160,812)       2,342,291        1,714,848       (627,443)      
Contract Labor ‐                    ‐                ‐                 ‐                    ‐                   ‐                
Professional Contracts (500)                 6,237           6,737             26,100              74,800             48,700          
Supplies & Small Equipment 21,254             25,413         4,159             260,983            305,000           44,017          
Equipment Maintenance 6,128               9,250           3,122             85,776              111,000           25,224          
Rental & Lease 1,285               2,037           752                24,608              24,400             (208)              
Utilities 1,298               3,163           1,865             29,087              38,000             8,913            
Depreciation 28,980             42,913         13,933           412,065            515,000           102,935       
Travel, Meals & Education 18,993             8,500           (10,493)         158,530            51,000             (107,530)      
Other Expenses 2,472               9,679           7,207             26,071              167,159           141,088       

Total Operating Expenses 383,626           250,096       (133,530)       3,365,511        3,001,207       (364,304)      

Net Operating Income /(Loss) ($76,995) ($108,103) $31,108 ($1,668,507) ($1,141,314) ($527,193)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Emergency Medical Services
Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: June 30, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $663,311 $368,401 $294,910 $5,023,747 $4,420,896 $602,851

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 125,338        84,771         (40,567)         1,180,893        1,017,066       (163,827)          
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 40,298          35,500         (4,798)            414,435            425,989           11,554             

Total Deductions From Revenue 165,636        120,271       (45,365)         1,595,328        1,443,055       (152,273)          

Net Patient Service Revenue 497,675        248,130       340,275        3,428,419        2,977,841       755,124           

Other Operating Revenue ‐                ‐                ‐                 ‐                    ‐                   ‐                    

Total Operating Revenue 497,675        248,130       249,545        3,428,419        2,977,841       450,578           

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 122,723        229,855       107,132        2,101,962        2,758,216       656,254           
Contract Labor ‐                ‐                ‐                 ‐                    ‐                   ‐                    
Professional Contracts 414,768        54,947         (359,821)       1,693,565        659,474           (1,034,091)       
Supplies & Small Equipment 20,426          23,096         2,670             240,915            276,976           36,061             
Equipment Maintenance 481               496               15                  8,671                5,809               (2,862)              
Rental & Lease ‐                ‐                ‐                 20                      ‐                   (20)                    
Utilities ‐                ‐                ‐                 ‐                    ‐                   ‐                    
Depreciation 98,121          87,248         (10,873)         1,182,196        1,047,130       (135,066)          
Travel, Meals & Education 28,175          1,426           (26,749)         85,868              8,556               (77,312)            
Other Expenses 1,276            2,955           1,679             16,269              44,071             27,802             

Total Operating Expenses 685,970        400,023       (285,947)       5,329,466        4,800,232       (529,234)          

Net Operating Income /(Loss) ($188,295) ($151,893) ($36,402) ($1,901,048) ($1,822,391) ($78,657)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Rural Health Clinics

Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: June 30, 2019







E‐1

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL
          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2019:

<<<<<<<< <FY2019 <<<<<<<< <FY2018
Standard JUN MAY APR MAR FEB JAN  DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN MAY APR MAR FEB JAN DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 13.95 17.32 17.18 18.27 12.84 17.76 7.89 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38 3.43 4.48 4.60 5.38 5.08 4.03 4.17 4.46 4.76 4.69
   Measure of short‐term
   debt paying ability
(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 239.81 241.33 237.26 231.73 237.02 235.13 219.56 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64 197.59 180.93 172.7 176.4 150.5 136.11 146.85 130.46 137.60 136.95
Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS
divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) 61.55 62.01 62.46 65.17 57.84 54.52 55.95 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27 64.71 53.23 56.07 52.63 52.35 55.95 51.29 65.66 56.86 53.32
   Measure of worth as well
   as billing and collection
   performance < 70

DAYS
DAYS RECEIVABLES (GROSS) 90.16 87.11 89.68 88.06 80.91 79.4 ‐         ‐         ‐        ‐         ‐         ‐          ‐           ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         

Percent
OPERATING MARGIN > 3% ‐2.88% ‐3.19% ‐3.00% ‐2.98% ‐3.96% ‐4.18% ‐6.17% ‐7.52% ‐5.77% ‐7.94% ‐11.00% ‐0.58% ‐0.71% ‐1.39% ‐1.31% ‐0.96% ‐1.85% ‐1.02% ‐3.73% ‐3.60% ‐2.32% ‐3.92% ‐5.07%
YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)
Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs



E-1

JUNE 30, 2019 -- FISCAL YEAR 2019  

 
ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD: ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

Cash Drawers 100.0005 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 1,765.00$                      

   General Fund Checking 100.0010 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 7,903,757.43$               

   Tax Account 100.0012 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,514.69$                    

   Payroll Checking 100.0015 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 -$                               

   Benefit Claims Account 100.0065 Wells Fargo Bank 9805 553.17$                         

   General Fund Investment 100.0070 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 10,514,422.80$             

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 100.0075 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 4,007.24$                      

   EMS Scholarship Fund 100.0078 Wells Fargo Bank 917 16,890.35$                    

   SNF Patient Trust 100.0090 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 18,871.35$                    

   SNF Memorial/Activity 100.0095 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,912.04$                      

   Investment Trust Wells Fargo Bank 6500 10,312,673.57$             

   HRG Self Pay 100.0055 Sterling Bank 1566 87,927.67$                    

   LGIP Savings 100.0080 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 234,036.34$                  
 

 HGH TOTALS: 29,116,331.65$            

 
I, Sandi Lehman, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies that the above report of cash
account balances accurately reflects the actual cash-in-bank as reported by the financial institutions
holding the funds for the current period end.

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

Sandi Lehman, CFO
_________________________

Sandi Lehman, CFO
 

 
 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    



  E-1 

 
 

Financial Narrative 
Period Ending July 31, 2019 

   
 

STATISTICS 
 

• Patient days are 20 days under budget for the month  
• OR cases are under budget by 22 for the month   
• Radiology tests are higher than budgeted by 71 tests for the month   
• Lab tests for the month are 430 tests over budget 
• Emergency room visits are over budget by 79 for the month 
• Clinic visits are 117 visits lower than budgeted for the month 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
• Net income from operations for July was $98,558 compared to budgeted income of 

$83,099 
• July operating revenues are lower than budgeted by approximately $377K and 

operating expenses are below budget by approximately $387K    
• Non-operating revenues are approximately $148K below budget 
• Net income is $340,011, approximately $138K below budget 
• Restricted cash of approximately $19K is related to nursing home patient funds held 

in trust for the residents 
   

YEAR TO DATE REVENUE PAYOR MIX 
 

 
Payor 

 Hospital 
FY20 

  Hospital 
FY19 

 Clinic 
FY20 

 Clinic 
FY19 

Medicare  42.6%   42.2%  21.7%  28.8% 
Medicaid  21.1%   18.5%  25.1%  25.3% 
Insurance  25.7%   28.0%  42.4%  36.1% 
Private pay    6.8%     7.0%    7.2%    6.2% 
Other    3.8%     4.3%    3.6%    3.6% 

 



E-1Humboldt General Hospital
Statistics Comparison

July 31, 2019

Monthly July-19 MTD YTD YTD YTD
Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Med/Surg Pt Days 194 174 -10.46% 194 174 -10.46%
Pediatric Days -               -                    0.00% -              -               0.00%
Obstetrics Pt Days 34 33 -3.18% 34 33 -3.18%
Nursery Pt Days 34 36 5.62% 34 36 5.62%
ICU Pt Days 16 3 -81.05% 16 3 -81.05%
Swing Bed Days 33 53 59.00% 33 53 59.00%
Harmony Manor Days 930 974 4.73% 930 974 4.73%
Quail Corner Days 240 189 -21.25% 240 189 -21.25%
Labor Room Deliveries 20 25 22.45% 20 25 22.45%
Operating Room Cases 126 104 -17.62% 126 104 -17.62%
Radiology Tests 1,177 1,248 6.06% 1,177 1,248 6.06%
Laboratory Tests 7,776 8,206 5.53% 7,776 8,206 5.53%
Emergency Room Visits 604 683 13.05% 604 683 13.05%
Amublance Runs 147 134 -8.64% 147 134 -8.64%
RHC Visits 2,147 2,030 -5.45% 2,147 2,030 -5.45%

Days are counted in month of service





E-1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $8,238,347 $8,076,851 $161,496 $8,238,347 $8,076,851 $161,496

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 3,512,388          3,011,698          (500,690)          3,512,388           3,011,698           (500,690)            
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 413,551              437,646             24,095              413,551              437,646              24,095               

Total Deductions From Revenue 3,925,939          3,449,344          (476,595)          3,925,939           3,449,344           (476,595)            

Net Patient Service Revenue 4,312,408          4,627,507          (315,099)          4,312,408           4,627,507           (315,099)            

Other Operating Revenue 27,392                44,575               (17,183)             27,392                44,575                (17,183)              

Total Operating Revenue 4,339,800          4,672,082          (332,282)          4,339,800           4,672,082           (332,282)            

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 1,890,177          1,393,258          (496,919)          1,890,177           1,393,258           (496,919)            
Employee Benefits 311,575              574,191             262,616            311,575              574,191              262,616             
Contract Labor 228,487              54,583               (173,904)          228,487              54,583                (173,904)            
Professional Contracts 499,976              908,066             408,090            499,976              908,066              408,090             
Supplies & Small Equipment 333,424              557,830             224,406            333,424              557,830              224,406             
Equipment Maintenance 82,298                204,576             122,278            82,298                204,576              122,278             
Rental & Lease 20,380                14,882               (5,498)               20,380                14,882                (5,498)                
Insurance 70,273                30,264               (40,009)             70,273                30,264                (40,009)              
Utilities 52,779                51,218               (1,561)               52,779                51,218                (1,561)                
Depreciation 541,751              605,656             63,905              541,751              605,656              63,905               
Travel, Meals & Education 166,320              76,262               (90,059)             166,320              76,261                (90,059)              
Other Expenses 48,802                118,198             69,396              48,802                118,198              69,396               

Total Operating Expenses 4,246,242          4,588,984          342,742            4,246,241           4,588,983           342,742             

Net Operating Income /(Loss) 93,558                83,098               10,460              93,558                83,099                10,460               

Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenses)
County Tax Revenue 235,755              369,265             (133,510)          235,755              369,265              (133,510)            
Interest Income 10,697                25,394               (14,697)             10,697                25,394                (14,697)              
Donations -                      -                    -                       -                      

Total Non-Operating Revenue/(Expens 246,452              394,659             (148,207)          246,452              394,659              (148,207)            

Net Income /(Loss) $340,011 $477,757 ($137,746) $340,011 $477,758 ($137,747)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt County Hospital District
Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: July 31, 2019



E- 1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Total Patient Service Revenue $7,273,261 $6,863,687 $409,574 $7,273,261 $6,863,687 $409,574

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 3,157,957       2,620,897     (537,060)        3,157,957          2,620,897                    (537,060)            
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 354,437           348,867         (5,570)            354,437             348,867                       (5,570)                

Total Deductions From Revenue 3,512,394       2,969,764     (542,630)        3,512,394          2,969,764                    (542,630)            

Net Patient Service Revenue 3,760,867       3,893,923     (133,056)        3,760,867          3,893,923                    (133,056)            

Other Operating Revenue 22,542             30,825           (8,283)            22,542                30,825                          (8,283)                

Total Operating Revenue 3,783,409       3,924,748     (141,339)        3,783,409          3,924,748                    (141,339)            

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 1,197,763       968,868         (228,895)        1,197,763          968,868                       (228,895)            
Employee Benefits 311,575           574,191         262,616         311,575             574,191                       262,616             
Contract Labor 228,487           54,583           (173,904)        228,487             54,583                          (173,904)            
Professional Contracts 369,727           688,308         318,581         369,727             688,308                       318,581             
Supplies & Small Equipment 280,669           505,959         225,290         280,669             505,959                       225,290             
Equipment Maintenance 72,834             195,570         122,736         72,834                195,570                       122,736             
Rental & Lease 20,344             11,997           (8,347)            20,344                11,997                          (8,347)                
Insurance 70,273             30,264           (40,009)          70,273                30,264                          (40,009)              
Utilities 51,730             49,249           (2,481)            51,730                49,249                          (2,481)                
Depreciation 348,069           399,573         51,504           348,069             399,573                       51,504               
Travel, Meals, & Education 149,842           63,424           (86,417)          149,842             63,424                          (86,417)              
Other Expenses 46,771             98,563           51,792           46,771                98,563                          51,792               

Total Operating Expenses 3,148,082       3,640,549     492,467         3,148,082          3,640,549                    492,468             

Net Operating Income /(Loss) 635,327           284,199         351,128         635,327             284,199                       351,128             

Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenses)
County Tax Revenue 235,755           369,265         (133,510)        235,755             369,265                       (133,510)            

Interest Income 10,697             25,394           (14,697)          10,697                25,394                          (14,697)              

Donations -                   -                 -                 -                      -                                -                     

Total Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenses) 246,452           394,659         (148,207)        246,452             394,659                       (148,207)            

Net Income /(Loss) $881,779 $678,858 $202,922 $881,779 $678,858 $202,921

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Hospital

Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: July 31, 2019



E-1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $548,073 $523,805 $24,268 $548,073 $523,805 $24,268

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 79,640               151,549        71,909          79,640              151,549            71,909            
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments -                     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                  

Total Deductions From Revenue 79,640               151,549        71,909          79,640              151,549            71,909            

Net Patient Service Revenue 468,433             372,256        (47,641)         468,433            372,256            (47,641)           

Other Operating Revenue -                     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                  

Total Operating Revenue 468,433             372,256        96,177          468,433            372,256            96,177            

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 195,297             186,844        (8,453)           195,297            186,844            (8,453)             
Contract Labor -                     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                  
Professional Contracts -                     20,000          20,000          -                     20,000              20,000            
Supplies & Small Equipment 9,149                 14,058          4,909             9,149                14,058              4,909              
Equipment Maintenance 577                     2,125             1,548             577                    2,125                1,548              
Rental & Lease -                     1,685             1,685             -                     1,685                1,685              
Utilities -                     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                  
Depreciation 66,579               66,990          411                66,579              66,990              411                  
Travel, Meals & Education 2,143                 2,773             630                2,143                2,773                631                  
Other Expenses 309                     4,598             4,289             309                    4,598                4,289              

Total Operating Expenses 274,054             299,073        25,019          274,054            299,073            25,020            

Net Operating Income /(Loss) $194,379 $73,183 $121,196 $194,379 $73,183 $121,196

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Harmony Manor & Quail Corner
Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: July 31, 2019



E-1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $230,018 $239,239 ($9,221) $230,018 $239,239 ($9,221)

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 188,489           137,484        (51,005)          188,489            137,484            (51,005)          
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 36,315             46,356          10,041            36,315              46,356              10,041            

Total Deductions From Revenue 224,804           183,840        (40,964)          224,804            183,840            (40,964)          

Net Patient Service Revenue 5,214               55,399          31,743            5,214                55,399              31,743            

Other Operating Revenue 4,850               13,750          (8,900)             4,850                13,750              (8,900)             

Total Operating Revenue 10,064             69,149          (59,085)          10,064              69,149              (59,085)          

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 251,654           103,445        (148,209)        251,654            103,445            (148,209)        
Contract Labor -                    -                 -                  -                    -                    -                  
Professional Contracts -                    30,267          30,267            -                    30,267              30,267            
Supplies & Small Equipment 28,003             25,557          (2,446)             28,003              25,557              (2,446)             
Equipment Maintenance 8,375               6,430            (1,945)             8,375                6,430                (1,945)             
Rental & Lease 8                       1,200            1,192              8                        1,200                1,192              
Utilities 1,049               1,969            920                 1,049                1,969                920                 
Depreciation 28,980             40,419          11,439            28,980              40,419              11,439            
Travel, Meals & Education 8,589               5,481            (3,108)             8,589                5,481                (3,108)             
Other Expenses 1,553               14,003          12,450            1,553                14,003              12,450            

Total Operating Expenses 328,211           228,771        (99,440)          328,211            228,771            (99,441)          

Net Operating Income /(Loss) ($318,148) ($159,622) ($158,526) ($318,148) ($159,622) ($158,526)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Emergency Medical Services

Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: July 31, 2019



E-1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $186,995 $450,120 ($263,125) $186,995 $450,120 ($263,125)

Deductions From Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 86,301          101,768        15,467            86,301              101,768            15,467               
Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 22,799          42,423          19,624            22,799              42,423              19,624               

Total Deductions From Revenue 109,100       144,191        35,091            109,100            144,191            35,091               

Net Patient Service Revenue 77,895          305,929        (298,216)        77,895              305,929            (298,216)            

Other Operating Revenue -                -                 -                  -                    -                    -                      

Total Operating Revenue 77,895          305,929        (228,034)        77,895              305,929            (228,034)            

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 245,464       134,101        (111,363)        245,463            134,101            (111,362)            
Contract Labor -                -                 -                  -                    -                    -                      
Professional Contracts 130,249       169,491        39,242            130,249            169,491            39,242               
Supplies & Small Equipment 15,604          12,256          (3,348)             15,604              12,256              (3,348)                
Equipment Maintenance 512               451                (61)                  512                   451                   (61)                      
Rental & Lease 28                  -                 (28)                  28                      -                    (28)                      
Utilities -                -                 -                  -                    -                    -                      
Depreciation 98,122          98,674          552                 98,122              98,674              552                     
Travel, Meals & Education 5,747            4,583            (1,164)             5,747                4,583                (1,164)                
Other Expenses 169               1,034            865                 169                   1,034                865                     

Total Operating Expenses 495,894       420,590        (75,304)          495,894            420,590            (75,304)              

Net Operating Income /(Loss) ($418,000) ($114,661) ($303,338) ($418,000) ($114,661) ($303,338)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Rural Health Clinics

Statement of Profit and (Loss)
For Period Ending: July 31, 2019







E‐1

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL
          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 2019:

<<<<<<<< <FY2019
Standard JUL JUN MAY APR MAR FEB JAN  DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 16.59 13.95 17.32 17.18 18.27 12.84 17.76 7.89 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38
   Measure of short‐term
   debt paying ability
(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 238.22 239.81 241.33 237.26 231.73 237.02 235.13 219.56 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64
Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS
divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) 61.4 61.55 62.01 62.46 65.17 57.84 54.52 55.95 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27
   Measure of worth as well
   as billing and collection
   performance < 70

DAYS
DAYS RECEIVABLES (GROSS) 90.05 90.16 87.11 89.68 88.06 80.91 79.4 ‐         ‐         ‐       ‐        ‐         ‐         ‐          

Percent
OPERATING MARGIN > 3% 1.15% ‐2.88% ‐3.19% ‐3.00% ‐2.98% ‐3.96% ‐4.18% ‐6.17% ‐7.52% ‐5.77% ‐7.94% ‐11.00% ‐0.58% ‐0.71%
YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)
Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs



E-1

JULY 31, 2019 -- FISCAL YEAR 2020  

 
ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD: ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

Cash Drawers 100.0005 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 1,765.00$                      

   General Fund Checking 100.0010 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 8,800,541.54$               

   Tax Account 100.0012 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,517.50$                    

   Payroll Checking 100.0015 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 -$                               

   Benefit Claims Account 100.0065 Wells Fargo Bank 9805 553.17$                         

   General Fund Investment 100.0070 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 10,514,690.70$             

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 100.0075 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 4,007.34$                      

   EMS Scholarship Fund 100.0078 Wells Fargo Bank 917 16,893.22$                    

   SNF Patient Trust 100.0090 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 19,225.63$                    

   SNF Memorial/Activity 100.0095 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,912.17$                      

   Investment Trust Wells Fargo Bank 6500 10,317,886.87$             

   HRG Self Pay 100.0055 Sterling Bank 1566 115,503.94$                  

   LGIP Savings 100.0080 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 234,518.56$                  
 

 HGH TOTALS: 30,047,015.64$            

 
I, Sandi Lehman, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies that the above report of cash
account balances accurately reflects the actual cash-in-bank as reported by the financial institutions
holding the funds for the current period end.

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

Sandi Lehman, CFO
_________________________

Sandi Lehman, CFO
 

 
 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    



















DIGITAL BREAST TOMOSYNTHESIS SYSTEM AND DUAL ENERGY X-RAY 
ABSORPTIOMETRY BONE DESITOMETER FOR HGH IMAGING DEPARTMENT 

Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

27 Aug 2019  
Agenda Item F2 

Request 
 
Install a new Digital Breast Tomosynthesis system and Bone Densitometer in the imaging department of 
Humboldt General Hospital 
 
Rationale 
 
Our current Mammography equipment has been end of life, end of service since May 2019. By 
upgrading our current 2D Mammography to 3D(Tomosynthesis) it will provide more longevity for the 
replacement, and provide standard of care which 3D is fast becoming. 3D breast tomosynthesis will 
decrease our recall rate, possibly locate breast cancer earlier than 2D especially in dense breast tissue. 
 
The Imaging department is not currently doing Dexa procedures, our Dexa machine has been inoperable 
since 8/1/2019, it would be extremely expensive to repair if parts are able to be located. Our Dexa unit 
had reached end of service 2/2017 and end of life 6/2018. With a new system we will be able to 
continue our previous services of Bone Densitometry and Body Composition Exams.  
 
The decision to bid these two pieces of equipment together was due to the price savings we would 
receive by purchasing them at the same time.  Both pieces of equipment are needed in the HGH Imaging 
Department at this time. The Dexa machine was not budgeted, but by purchasing this way, we would 
come under the budgeted amount for a new mammography system. 
 
HGH received bids from 2 vendors, Turn Key and GE. Turn Key bid Hologic Dimensions 3D and Hologic 
Horizon Bone Density. GE bid their Senographe Prestina and Lunar iDXA. $450,000 was budgeted in the 
capital budget for a DBT system. Both vendors came in below budget. GE did not come within 
specifications. There will be an additional cost of $35,000 to upgrade Carestream PACS to a 3D 
Workstation. 
 

1. Turn Key (Hologic) bid $328,500 total for both pieces of equipment. DBT System $275,500, 
Horizon W Bone Densitometer $52,950. Service beginning year 2 through 5 is $48,100 per year 
for DBT System, and $6772.50 per year for BD. Turn Key came within specifications for both 
pieces of equipment, and were the lowest cost.  

 
2. GE bid $395,721 total for both pieces of equipment. DBT System $320,721, iDXA Bone 

Densitometer $75,000. Service beginning year 2 through year 5 is $31,435 per year for the DBT 
system and BD $7,000 per year. GE did bid 2 systems for Bone Density. The above price is the 
machine which fell closest to specifications.  Neither the DBT or the BD Machines came within 
specifications. GE also bid higher than the 1st Vendor for both pieces of equipment. 

 
GE and the Hologic equipment are comparable overall. Turn Key with Hologic equipment bid a lower 
cost and came within specifications. 



Selenia® Dimensions®  3D™ 3000 OPTIONS

Barcode reader (ASY-08447)

Integrated UPS (ASY-08446)

Mobile Kit (ASY-08490; ASY-08489)*

Monitor articulating arm mount (ASY-09505; ASY-08514)*

3MP display monitor (CMP-01404)

Advanced Connectivity License (SDA-LIC-0001)

Notices License (SDA-LIC-0002)

The 3D™ Performance System includes:

Selenia® Dimensions® 3D™ 3000 (SDA-SYS-3000-3D)

X-ray tabletop large button (1)

Configurable tabletop controls

Display monitor tilt/swivel

Included paddles: 5

Standard Compression Paddles
24 cm x 29 cm Screening Paddle
18 cm x 24 cm Screening Paddle; Small Breast Screening Paddle

Standard Diagnostic Paddles
10 cm Contact Paddle
10 cm Contact Magnification Paddle

Monitor fixed arm mount (ASY-08487) 
(required at initial order; refer to below code/ordering details)

2MP color display monitor (CMP-01270)
(required at initial order; refer to below code/ordering details)

Included gantry footswitches: 2

Dynamic Tube Head Motion License (ready for tomo and Bx)

Diagnostic Imaging Kit and License

The 3D™ system that offers the benchmark Hologic customers expect, with essential  
ergonomics and functional work flow features, as well as the Genius™ 3D™ exam at an  
attractive price.

3D™ Performance System ORDERING DETAILS 

Selenia® Dimensions® 3D™ 3000 SDA-SYS-3000-3D

2MP color monitor (standard) CMP-01270

Fixed mount (standard) ASY-08487

LCD non-touch screen controls  
(standard)

PRD-04096

*For complete details, including standard and optional equipment, accessories and specifications, refer to the 
Selenia Dimensions system data sheet.

Selenia Dimensions
9000 Package Features

Selenia® Dimensions®
Mammography System

Selenia® Dimensions® System
3D™ Performance System



Clear images from smooth, continuous sweep. 
No risk of inherent motion from step and shoot.

Easy and comfortable positioning from  
stationary, adjustable face shield.  
Also limits patient motion.

Affirm® biopsy option —  
superior 3D™ biopsy results in 13 minutes (avg.)* 6

SS-00500 Rev.004 (9/17) ©2017 Hologic Inc. All rights reserved. Hologic, 3D, 3D Mammography, C-View, Dimensions, Genius, I-View, Selenia, and The Science of Sure 
are trademarks and/or registered trademarks of Hologic, Inc., and/or its subsidiaries in the United States and/or other countries. This information is intended for medical 
professionals in the U.S. and other markets and is not intended as a product solicitation or promotion where such activities are prohibited. Because Hologic materials are 
distributed through websites, eBroadcasts and tradeshows, it is not always possible to control where such materials appear. For specific information on  
what products are available for sale in a particular country, please contact your local Hologic representative or write to womenshealth@hologic.com.

Selenia® Dimensions® 
Make the leap to the new standard of care.  
Offer the Genius™ 3D Mammography™ exam to the women in your community. 

Earlier detection.  Only The Genius™ 3D Mammography™ exam detects 20-65% more  
invasive breast cancers compared to 2D alone.1

Clinical efficiency. The Genius™ 3D Mammography™ exam reduces callbacks by up to 40% 
compared to 2D alone.2,3

Accuracy in dense breasts. Only the Genius™ 3D Mammography™ exam has superior  
accuracy for women with dense breasts compared to 2D alone.2,4

3.7 second tomosynthesis scan time, regardless of breast thickness.5

Images meet DICOM standards for PACS compatibility

I-View™ software option for Contrast Enhanced 2D (CE2D) Imaging, provides functional 
imaging information and highly detailed 2D images for enhanced precision in breast  
cancer detection.

C-View™ software option generates 2D images from the tomo data set, reducing patient’s 
radiation dose and time under compression.

* Superiority of 3D™ imaging versus stereo-tactic 2D biopsy procedures. For complete details, including standard and optional equipment, accessories and specifications, refer to the Selenia Dimensions system data sheet. 
References:  
1. Results from Friedewald, SM, et al. “Breast cancer screening using tomosynthesis in combination with digital mammography.” JAMA 311.24 (2014): 2499-2507; a multi-site (13), non-randomized, historical control study of 454,000 
screening mammograms investigating the initial impact the introduction of the Hologic Selenia Dimensions on screening outcomes. Individual results may vary.  The study found an average 41% (95% CI: 20-65%) increase and that 1.2 (95% 
CI: 0.8-1.6) additional invasive breast cancers per 1000 screening exams were found in women receiving combined 2D FFDM and 3D™ mammograms acquired with the Hologic 3D Mammography™ System versus women receiving 2D 
FFDM mammograms only. 2. Friedewald SM, Rafferty EA, Rose SL, et al. Breast cancer screening using tomosynthesis in combination with digital mammography. JAMA. 2014 Jun 25;311(24):2499-507. 3. Bernardi D, Macaskill P, Pellegrini 
M, et. al. Breast cancer screening with tomosynthesis (3D mammography) with acquired or synthetic 2D mammography compared with 2D mammography alone (STORM-2): a population-based prospective study. Lancet Oncol. 2016 
Aug;17(8):1105-13. 4. FDA submissions P080003, P080003/S001, P080003/S004, P080003/S005. 5. Rafferty EA, Durand MA, Conant EF, et al. Breast Cancer Screening Using Tomosynthesis and Digital Mammography in Dense and 
Nondense Breasts. JAMA. 2016 Apr 26;315(16):1784-6. 6. Schrading S, Martine D, Dirrichs T, et al. “Digital Breast Tomosynthesis-guided Vacuum-assisted Breast Biopsy: Initial Experiences and Comparison with Prone Stereotactic Vacuum-
assisted Biopsy.” Radiology. 2015 274:3, 654-662 E-pub 2014 Nov 12. 

The Genius™ 3D Mammography™ exam (a.k.a. Genius™ 
exam) is acquired on the Hologic® 3D Mammography™ 
system and consists of a 2D and 3D™ image set, where 
the 2D image can be either an acquired 2D image or a 
2D image generated from the 3D™ image set. 

The Genius™ exam is only available on the Hologic® 3D 
Mammography™ system.



Discover GE’s breast imaging technologies and services that help you personalize breast imaging 
based on individual risk factors, and improve outcomes for your patients. We help you to reshape 
the breast imaging experience with our complete and differentiated portfolio of breast care solutions. 

From screening, diagnosis, and interventional procedures, GE Healthcare is at the forefront of 
technology to help you meet your patients’ needs.  

LEADING THE WAY with the most comprehensive breast 
imaging portfolio for #EveryWomanEveryBody.  

Redesigning the  

 Personalized Breast   
Imaging Experience

Choose the 
mammography system 
83% of patients say 
was a better experience.1

Senographe Pristina™ 

Designed by women, for 
women.

Invenia ABUS is the 
only FDA-approved 
ultrasound for breast 
cancer screening.4

Invenia™ ABUS 
Dense breast supplemental 
imaging

Patients need less 
patience with SenoBright 
HD...CESM in less than 
7 minutes.3

SenoBright™ HD  
Contrast Enhanced Spectral 
Mammography

4 out of 5 women 
say the exam is more 
comfortable with 
Pristina Dueta.2

Pristina Dueta™ 

Patient-assisted  
compression device

gehealthcare.com

1.  IPSOS Patient Satisfaction Study sponsored by GE Healthcare, conducted with 315 patients 
across 2 sites in Europe, February 2017.

2.  IPSOS Patient Satisfaction Study sponsored by GE Healthcare, conducted with 315 patients 
across 2 sites in Europe, out of which 160 were offered the patient-assisted compression 
option, February 2017.

3. Dr Daniaux et al., Arch Gynecol Obstet. 201.

4. FDA PMA P110006 summary of safety and effectiveness.



GE Healthcare Breast Imaging Timeline

© 2018 General Electric Company. 
GE, the GE Monogram, Senographe, Pristina, SenoBright, Seno 
Advantage, Dueta, Serena, Invenia and Seno Iris are trademarks of 
General Electric Company.

*  Senographe Crystal Nova is not commercially available in some 
markets. It is not cleared or approved by the U.S. FDA. 

1.  GE screening protocol consists of 3D CC/MLO + V-Preview CC/
MLO, V-Preview is the 2D synthesized image generated by GE 
Seno Iris mammography software from GE DBT images. FDA 
PMA P130020 http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cf-
docs/cfPMA/pma.cfm?id=P130020, Data on file. Average glandu-
lar dose in digital mammography and digital breast tomosynthesis: 
comparison of phantom and patient data. Bouwman, R. W. and 
al., et. 2015, Physics in Medicine & Biology, pp. 7893-7907.

1913
FIRST ATTEMPT TO 
IDENTIFY BREAST 
CANCER USING X-RAYS
By German Surgeon Albert 
Salomon. He recognizes 
the importance of breast 
compression for improving  
image quality.

1895
FIRST LIGHTBULB  
EMITS X-RAYS
Thomas Edison’s light bulb  
modified by GE co-founder  
Elihu Thomson to emit X-rays   
and uses it to build the   
first X-ray machine.

1949
FIRST BREAST  
COMPRESSION 
TECHNIQUE
Developed by Uruguayan 
radiologist Raul Leborgne 
for dedicated  
breast  
radiography.

1966
INTRODUCTION OF A 
DEDICATED MAMMOGRAPHY 
SYSTEM: SENOGRAPHE™

French radiologist Pr. Charles Gros asks 
the Paris-based Compagnie Générale de 
Radiologie (CGR) in 1965 to investigate 
a solution to improve mammography. A 
year after, CGR launches its first breast-
dedicated X-ray imaging equipment.

1965
FIRST DEDICATED X-RAY APPARATUS
A crystallographic x-ray tube mounted on a camera 
tripod was the forerunner of Senographe, the first 
breast-dedicated mammography unit.

2000
A NEW ERA: DIGITAL 
MAMMOGRAPHY
GE’s Senographe 2000D, a 
full-field digital mammography 
equipment, is introduced.

2004
INTRODUCING  
SENOGRAPHE DS
Dedicated platform for digital 
mammography with interventional 
capability, featuring intelligent image 
sharpening.

2006
SENOGRAPHE ESSENTIAL  
IS INTRODUCED
Moving one step forward into the future 
with a large field of view and commitment 
to Tomosynthesis upgrade. 2011

SENOBRIGHT™ CONTRAST 
ENHANCED SPECTRAL 
MAMMOGRAPHY (CESM)
SenoBright™ CESM produces  
contrast-enhanced images of the  
breast using an X-ray contrast agent  
and two different X-ray energy levels  
to help localize lesions.

2000-2013
DEVELOPING 3D 
MAMMOGRAPHY
3D mammography, also called Digital Breast 
Tomosynthesis, is a three-dimensional 
imaging technology that provides a clearer 
view through the overlapping structures of 
breast tissues. GE’s 3D Mammography is 
introduced in 2013.

2002-2003
SENO ADVANTAGE™  
IS INTRODUCED
First digital mammography- 
dedicated review workstation,  
with improved reading and  
enhanced contrast.

THE ONE STOP 
CLINIC
GE partners with Gustave 
Roussy Cancer Campus of 
France to develop the One  
Stop Clinic dedicated to 
providing same-day breast 
diagnoses and treatment  
plans.

SENO IRIS™

New workstation  
speeds up diagnosis  
for radiologists.

2016
SENOGRAPHE 
PRISTINA
New mammography 
system designed by 
women for women 
to reinvent the 
patient experience.

1987
GE ACQUIRES CGR
Mammography machines,  
including the first 3D localization 
system, that follow the Senographe 
remain the standard of care for 
breast cancer screening.

1991
IMPROVING 
QUALITY 
STANDARDS
GE introduces the first 
automatic optimization  
of parameters (AOP).

1976-1980
MODERN 
MAMMOGRAPHY  
DETERMINED
The launch of Senographe 500T 
and Sentomix are key steps in 
terms of ergonomics and image 
quality. The first  
molybdenum tube  
with rotating  
anode is  
introduced.

2017
RESHAPING THE  
MAMMOGRAPHY  
EXPERIENCE
GE Healthcare continues 
to provide greater comfort, 
confidence, and clarity. 

SENOGRAPHE  
CRYSTAL NOVA™*

Digital mammography transformed 
and simplified.

SENOBRIGHT™ HD
Next-generation Contrast Enhanced Spectral 
Mammography (CESM).

SENOGRAPHE PRISTINA™ 

3D INTRODUCED
Senographe Pristina 3D mammography now delivers 
superior diagnostic accuracy1 compared to 2D 
mammography for screening or diagnostic mammograms. 

PRISTINA DUETA™

An industry first, patient-assisted 
compression device, giving patients a  
sense of control during their mammograms.

2012-2014
IMPROVING THE  
PATIENT EXPERIENCE
SensorySuite is introduced,  
focusing on improving patient 
experience.

2014
INVENIA™ ABUS
Supplemental breast cancer 
screening for women with 
dense breast tissue.



Lunar iDXA™

The intelligent DXA

gehealthcare.com



With a state-of-the-art design, Lunar iDXA offers research-grade image resolution and clarity 
with exacting precision, designed to provide you a high degree of clinical confidence across 
all body types for bone health and body composition. Consider Lunar iDXA not only for 
today’s imaging needs but also as an enduring platform for the future.

See More. Know More. 
Research-grade analysis helps you manage 
patients with confidence.
In your search for answers to a patient’s health concerns,  
information is everything. And with Lunar iDXA, GE Healthcare  
offers our most advanced system to provide the data and images  
you need. Whether you’re assessing bone density, fracture risk, 
metabolic health, pediatric development or sarcopenia Lunar iDXA  
gives you a clear view inside the body.

The best of DXA technology for bone and  
metabolic health assessment

Bone Health

Metabolic Health

Technology

Versatility

Precision

Clarity



Clarity
Exceptional capabilities.
One in four women over the age of 50 
will suffer a vertebral fracture in her 
remaining lifetime, with severe impact  
on quality of life.1

Assessment is made easy with Lunar 
iDXA system’s extra-crisp images.

Lunar iDXA offers the latest generation 
of DXA technology from GE Healthcare. 
It’s vertebral assessment is comparable 
to radiographs in identifying and 
classifying deformities concerning 
etiology, grade, and shape,1 while  
using a lower dose of radiation.

High-resolution images bring  
anatomy into focus. 
Lunar iDXA delivers crisp, high resolution images  
of all skeletal sites, revealing details that were never  
seen before. It clearly renders the end plates on  
Spine images and identifies intervertebral spaces  
easily. You can see proximal femur details like  
the femoral head, visualize cortical thickness,  
and see unprecedented total body images.

Enhanced ability to detect 
unusually high density for 
exceptional measurement 
accuracy.

Enhanced edge detection 
for outstanding accuracy 
and reproducibility of bone 
mineral density (BMD) 
results.

See vertebral bodies clearly 
with dual-energy soft tissue 
subtraction.

Lunar iDXA helps 
you detect a variety 
of asymptomatic 
compression fractures. 



High Resolution Images. Low Dosage DXA Technology.



Precision
Precision you can see for detecting bone and body changes  
through faster scans.2,3

6-Point Calibration ensures precision & accuracy  
in BMD and soft tissue

The Lunar iDXA is up to twice as precise and accurate 
as competing systems thanks to an exclusive 6-Point 
Calibration technique. When assessing bone density, soft 
tissue values should be subtracted to ensure only BMD is 
measured. Therefore, it’s critical to take into account the 
entire body – bone, fat, and lean tissue.

Most systems today do not calibrate across the full range 
of BMD and fat/lean values, rather they only calibrate 
to average patients. This can result in an inaccurate 
assessment. The Lunar iDXA performs a 6-Point 
Calibration with normal, osteopenic, and osteoporotic 
BMD values, as well as lean, normal and obese values.  
The result is more clinical confidence than ever before.

Higher precision means better patient compliance

You know that it can be challenging to motivate patients 
with bone deficiencies to stay on their treatment plans. 
Osteoporosis treatment requires time, and feedback on 
progress can take years. With Lunar iDXA, any change in 
bone or body composition can better detected through 
higher precision and image resolution.

Lunar iDXA’s detector technology enables an extremely 
precise measurement of the bone, allowing you to track 
changes that had previously been too minor to detect. 
You can better manage treatment plans, which promotes 
better patient compliance.

Higher precision enables best estimate 
of Appendicular Lean Mass (ALM) for 
effective assessment of sarcopenia.



Precise measurement helps you detect small changes  
nearly twice as fast.

Osteoporosis treatment and other clinical interventions 
require time to monitor. Lunar iDXA helps with exceptional 
precision, due to its direct-to-digital detector plus 
staggered array and narrow-angle fan beam technology 
with Multi-View Image Reconstruction (MVIR). This 
corrects magnification error that is observed with 
competitive wide-angle fan beam systems.4 

What’s all this precision worth to you? It enables you 
to detect small and significant changes sooner, which 
can help motivate patient compliance, guide treatment 
decisions and reduce sample size required for  
clinical trials.

Direct-to-digital detector plus staggered  
array enhance precision and create  
high-resolution images.

Time to detect true metabolic change
(months)

4% expected change per year

4% expected change per year
6
5
4
3
2
1
0

%
 B

M
D

 c
ha

ng
e

3 6 9 12 15 18
10.8

1.3% precision (Competitive DXA)6

0.7% precision (Lunar iDXA )5

5.8

In this example, analysis shows that precision 
with Lunar iDXA allows clinicians to detect true 
metabolic change as early as 5.8 months, compared 
with 10.8 months for competitive equipment  
(95% confidence).

High-density
(64 channel)



Superior Technology. Incredible Results.

The brains behind Lunar iDXA – photon counting based detector 
technology provides near-radiographic image quality, allowing you to 
see more clearly than ever before.

Lunar iDXA detectors use solid-state crystals (Cadmium Telluride or 
CdTe) that absorb the X-ray energy and result in the immediate release 
of electrons from their atoms (i.e. direct conversion). An applied voltage 
pushes the electrons out of the crystal, effectively creating a current 
pulse whose magnitude is proportional to the X-ray energy. Sensitive, 
low-noise amplifiers boost the signal so that counting electronics can 
perform the final identification as low or high energy.

Technology

Narrow Fan Beam Scan
Patented narrow fan beam technology that 
combines the best features of pencil beams 
(no magnification, low dose) with the short 
scan time of wide fan beams while reducing 
magnification error inherent to wide-angle  
fan beam systems.

Photon Counting Detector
Dose-efficient photon counting detector 
technology that simultaneously counts low 
and high energy X-rays photons resulting in 
lower dosage to the patient and faster and 
efficient scans.

SmartScan™

Unique feature exclusive to GE Healthcare 
bone densitometry systems that identifies 
bone regions after each transverse sweep to 
estimate where to begin exposing the patient 
to X-rays on the subsequent sweep, thereby 
reducing the scan time and the dose to  
the patient.

K-edge Filter
A unique “K-edge filter” that absorbs the 
X-rays in the middle energy range and 
protects the patient against unnecessary 
exposure.

Multi-View Image Reconstruction (MVIR)
Using narrow fan beam technology to perform 
multiple, spaced and transverse sweeps 
across the site of interest resulting in accurate 
determination of bone-height above the 
tabletop, minimization of magnification errors, 
and thereby providing higher precision  
and accuracy.

Low Scattered Radiation
Due to narrow-fan beam technology, low 
scatter radiation in comparison to wide-angle 
fan beam systems.

V

X-ray

i

CdTe

Unique Performa X-Ray Tube  
provides superior reliability.
GE Healthcare’s Performa X-ray Tube 
is the basis of Lunar iDXA’s unique 
integrated X-ray generation system, 
designed from the ground up to deliver 
the ultra-stable output needed for high 
precision, image clarity, and long-term 
reliability. The Performa X-ray Tube  
delivers X-ray flux to measure and image 
patients up to 204 kg (450 lbs.), but still 
provides low-dose performance.

Lunar iDXA X-ray detector signal generation

CdTe Photon Counting detector for 
high resolution and efficiency



Increase your workflow with connectivity options.

DICOM facilitates your PACS connectivity

DICOM is an option flexible enough to meet any PACS 
connectivity requirements, and Lunar bone densitometers 
are the only DXA systems to achieve IHE5 compliance. 
Features include DICOM structured reports, image storage 
and commitment, DICOM worklist, and DICOM print. It 
sends reports and images to your PACS server in color or 
black and white, and can integrate with your RIS worklist 
and modality performance procedure step.

MUDBA allows multiple users access

The Multi-User Database Access (MUDBA) option  
permits multiple computer workstations to access DXA 
scan files simultaneously, even remotely – allowing up to 
40 remote computers to be connected. Multiple images 
from GE Healthcare’s Lunar bone densitometers can be  
saved in a common database.

HL7 interfaces with your electronic records system

The flexible HL7 feature allows the Lunar iDXA to receive 
and transmit records. That includes receiving patient 
demographics and exporting patient exam results. This 
option integrates your densitometer with your existing 
electronic medical records, thereby closing the loop on 
your records and billing system. HL7 can also attach 
images to your compliant EMR.

TeleDensitometry emails reports directly from  
the workstation

The TeleDensitometry option connects the Lunar iDXA to 
existing computer networks and phone lines, so you can 
e-mail or fax DXA reports directly from the densitometer.



Breadth of applications and features for a wide range of patients.
A large scan window plus high weight limit and arm height on the Lunar iDXA comfortably accommodate many patient 
sizes and conditions. A long list applications for Lunar iDXA with the enCORE software platform – from visceral fat 
measurement, color fat mapping and pediatric assessment to small animal scanning – helps explain why it’s chosen  
by leading hospitals, clinics, and physicians around the world.

Versatility

BMD
Measures the bone mineral 
density of a preferred 
skeletal site that can be 
compared to an adult 
reference population at 
the sole discretion of the 
physician. Generates a reference chart with 
Z-score and T-score.

Dual-energy 
Vertebral 
Assessment (DVA)
Lateral and anterior views 
of the spine with soft tissue 
equalization to identify 
vertebral deformations. 
Performs both LVA and APVA in one protocol.

FRAX
FRAX 10-Year Fracture 
Risk provides an estimate 
of 10-year probability of 
hip fracture and 10-year 
probability of a major 
osteoporotic fracture for 
men and post-menopausal women ages 40-90 
years.

Color Mapping/
Color Coding
Color Mapping can be used 
to set thresholds on fat %, 
while color coding can be 
used to code bone, lean 
tissue and fat tissue.

Lateral Spine 
Measurement
Lateral Spine measurement 
and analysis provides an 
estimate of bone mineral 
density for the lumbar 
spine.

AP Spine
Provides an estimate  
of bone mineral density for 
the lumbar spine.

Hand 
Measurement
Hand measurement 
and analysis provides 
an estimate of the bone 
mineral density for the 
hand.

Forearm
Measures radius and 
ulna, providing additional 
clinical information on 
BMD for the distal forearm. 
This measurement can be 
taken in both sitting or 
supine position.

Femur/ 
Dual Femur
Measures both single 
femur or both the femurs 
in one scan, helping you 
assess the weakest femur 
through measuring bone 
mineral density for the proximal femur.

Hip Axis Length 
(HAL)
Measurement of the 
distance along the femoral 
neck axis, extending from 
the bone edge at the base 
of the trochanter to the 
bone edge at the inner pelvic brim

Pediatrics
Pediatric measurement and 
analysis feature provides 
BMD, BMC, fat mass, and 
lean mass for patients from 
birth to 20 years old.

CoreScan™

CoreScan software feature 
estimates the VAT (Visceral 
Adipose Tissue) mass and 
volume within the android 
region. 

		
	

LVA Morphometry 
& Spine Geometry
LVA Morphometry 
measurement and analysis 
provides an x-ray image 
of the spine for qualitative 
visual assessment in order 
to identify vertebral deformations and estimate 
vertebral heights (morphometry), while LVA and 
APVA Spine Geometry measure Cobb angles.

Atypical Femur 
Fracture (AFF)*

AFF measurement and 
analysis provides an 
x-ray image of the entire 
femur for both qualitative 
visual assessment and 
quantitative measures in order to identify areas 
of focal thickening along the lateral cortex of the 
femoral shaft.

MirrorImage Scan
The MirrorImage function 
can be used to estimate the 
total body composition and 
bone mineral density (BMD) 
when regions of the body are 
outside of the scan window 
by using scanned data from the corresponding 
region(s) on the opposite half of the body.

	

	

*Feature only available with enCORE version 17



Breadth of applications and features for a wide range of patients.

Small Animal  
Body Scan
Small Animal measurement 
and analysis is for 
investigational use on 
laboratory animals or for 
other tests that do not 
involve human subjects.

Sarcopenia*

Sarcopenia software 
calculates values based on 
published definitions and 
thresholds using measured 
appendicular lean mass in 
combination with patient 
demographics and entered values of muscle 
strength and physical performance.

Practice 
Management 
Provides general-purpose 
business reporting tools 
to view existing patient 
population as well as follow-
up on next site visit.

Orthopedic Knee
Orthopedic Knee 
measurement and analysis 
provides an estimate of 
the bone mineral density 
around knee implants pre 
and post-surgery.

QuickView
QuickView offers a fast, 10 
second spine or femur scan. 
Measurement and analysis 
procedures are the same as 
other scan modes.

Multi-User 
Database Access
Allows up to 40 remote 
computers to be connected 
with a common patient 
database allowing multiple 
users to access and analysis 
patient data.

Patient BMD 
Trending
Monitoring tool to view 
changes in a patient’s BMD 
over time. To view trending 
results, all of the trended 
measurements must be from 
the same site.

Trabecular Bone 
Score (TBS)
Provides trabecular bone 
score based on bone 
structure assessment of  
the trabecular region of  
the bone.

Custom Reference 
Population
Physicians can create a 
custom reference population 
and use that population for 
comparison to your patients’ 
results.

OneVision
The OneVision feature 
allows you to set up 
multiple measurements in 
one exam. This eliminates 
keystrokes and improves 
throughput for customers 
that routinely perform multiple measurements 
on each patient.

Composer
Composer feature provides 
many pre-generated report 
formats as well as ability to 
create custom reports.

Body Composition 
– Total/Regional
Performs total body scan 
to measure bone mass, 
lean mass and fat mass. 
Also measures regional and 
whole body bone mineral 
density (BMD), lean and fat tissue mass.

Metabolic 
Information 
Provides insight on 
metabolic information such 
as Resting Metabolic Rate 
(RMR) and Relative Skeletal 
Muscle Index (RSMI) with 
ability to capture Total Body Water (TBW), 
Intracellular Water (ICW), & Extracellular  
Water (ECW).

	

Orthopedic –  
Hip Implant
Measure the delicate region 
around the hip implant and 
visualizes 19 Gruen zones.

OneScan
OneScan performs an AP 
Spine and Dual Femur 
exam without repositioning 
between scans.

	

ScanCheck
ScanCheck assists the user 
in detecting Spine, Femur, 
Forearm and Total Body 
abnormalities.

*Feature only available with enCORE version 17



Software Features:

Lunar iDXA with Advance Package 
Configured for advanced musculoskeletal and metabolic  
health assessment

Standard:
• Advanced Body Comp
• Advanced Hip Analysis
• AP Spine
• Composer
• Dual Femur
• DVA
• Femur
• Forearm
• FRAX® Fracture Risk Tool7,8

• Nonseated Forearm
• OneVision
• Orthopedic Hip
• Orthopedic Knee
• Pediatric - AP Spine
• Pediatric - Femur
• Pediatric - TB (Birth to 20 YO) 
• Practice Management
• Quick View
• ScanCheck
• Spine Geometry
• SQL Database
• Total Body BMD
• Total Body Comp

Optional:
• Atypical Femur Fracture9

• CoreScan™

• DICOM™

• Hand
• HL7
• Multiuser Database (1-3)
• Multiuser Database (1-40)
• OneScan
• Sarcopenia13

• Small Animal9
• TBS iNsight13

• Teledensitometry10

287cm (113”) 131cm (52”)

125cm (49”)

64cm (25”)

287cm (113”) 131cm (52”)

125cm (49”)

64cm (25”)

Scanner dimensions:

Software Features:

Lunar iDXA with Pro Package
Tailored for essential skeletal health assessment

Standard:
• AP Spine
• Composer
• Dual Femur
• Femur
• Forearm
• FRAX® Fracture Risk Tool7,8

• Nonseated Forearm
• OneVision
• Practice Management
• Quick View
• ScanCheck
• SQL Database
• Total Body BMD
• Total Body Comp

Optional:
• Advanced Body Comp
• Advanced Hip Analysis
• Atypical Femur Fracture13

• CoreScan™

• DICOM™

• DVA
• Hand
• HL7
• Multiuser Database (1-3)
• Multiuser Database (1-40)
• OneScan
• Orthopedic Hip
• Orthopedic Knee
• Pediatric - AP Spine
• Pediatric - Femur
• Pediatric - TB (Birth to 20 YO) 
• Sarcopenia13

• Small Animal9
• Spine Geometry
• TBS iNsight13

• Teledensitometry10

Minimum Computer Specifications:
• Intel® Core™ i3 Processor
• Windows® 7 Professional 32-bit or 64-bit with SP1
• RAM 2 GB
• Hard Drive  250 GB; 1 GB must be available for enCORE
• Optical Drive DVD-R
• Monitor 17” SVGA (minimum resolution 1024x768 32 bit color)
• Archive 320 GB USB hard drive
• Internet Explorer 11
• Adobe Reader 9.0 or greater
• Windows®-compatible printer
• Two 10/100 Mbit Ethernet ports

Environmental specifications

Power. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100-127 VAC 50/60Hz 20A dedicated circuit 
200-240 VAC 50/60Hz 10A dedicated circuit

Consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Idling 40VA, Scanning 750VA
Distortion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .sinusodal waveform, less than 5% THD
Humidity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20%-80% non-condensing
Room temperature. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18°C-27°C (65°F-81°F)
Scanner heat output . . . . . . . . idling 150 BTU/hr, scanning 1500BTU/hr
Console heat output . . . . . . . . . . . approx. 400BTU/hr with 17" monitor
Ventilation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . all cooling vents must remain unblocked
Dust, fumes, debris. . . . . . . . . . . install system in clean, ventilated area

The Lunar iDXA is designed to have 
minimal impact on your practice in both 
the installation requirements and required 
operating space. The Lunar iDXA is shown 
in a 3.5 m x 3.2 m exam room with the 
included workstation. No operator shielding 
or special site preparation beyond a 
dedicated 100-127/200-240 VAC duplex 
outlet is usually required.12 The outlet 
should be placed near the desired location 
of the operator’s consol

Scanner table specifications:

Scanner size . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.87m x 1.31m x 1.25m (113" x 52" x 49")
Scanner weight . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 360kg (792lbs)
Patient table top height (adjustable). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64cm (25")
Maximum patient weight supported. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .204kg (450 Ibs)
Drive system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . stepper motor with reinforced drive belts
Active scan area . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 198cm x 66cm
Start position indicator . . . . . . . . cross laser light (class II, <1mW power)
Pad . . . . . . . . . . . . .washable patient mat, includes paper roll dispenser
Attenuation of patient support table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . <1.2mm AL
Communication cable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Ethernet 
Scanner leakage current . . . . . . . . meets IEC 60601-1 safety standard

Detector specifications:

Detector . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . high-definition, direct-digital detector

Specifications
Minimum room dimensions11

3.35m (11')

.2m (7")

3.
2m

 (1
0.

5'
)

.2m (7").14m (6")

Minimum room dimensions:



References:

1.    Armbrecht G, Felsenberg D. Diagnostic of vertebral deformities: Comparison of VFA  
(GE iDXA) to conventional radiographs. ASBMR 2009.

2.  In vivo precision of the GE lunar iDXA for the assessment of lumbar spine, total hip, 
femoral neck, and total body bone mineral density in severely obese patients;  
Carver TE., Christou NV., Court O., Lemke H., Andersen RE.; J Clin Densitom. 2014  
Jan-Mar;17(1):109-15. doi: 10.1016/j.jocd.2013.06.001.

3.   In vivo precision of the GE Lunar iDXA densitometer for the measurement of total-body, 
lumbar spine, and femoral bone mineral density in adults; Hind K, Oldroyd B, Truscott 
JG; J Clin Densitom. 2010 Oct-Dec;13(4):413-7. doi: 10.1016/j.jocd.2010.06.002.

4.    IDXA precision (Total Femur BMD). Ergun DL, Wacker WK, Zhou QQ, et al. Performance 
of the Lunar iDXA. Presented at the 17th International.

5.    IDXA precision (Total Femur BMD). Ergun DL, Wacker WK, Zhou QQ, et al. Performance 
of the Lunar iDXA. Presented at the 17th International Bone Densitometry Workshop, 
Kyoto, Japan, November 2006.

6.    Hologic Delphi precision (Total Left Hip BMD). Shepherd JA, Fan B, Lu Y, et al. 
Comparison of BMD precision for Prodigy and Delphi spine and femur scans. 
Osteoporos Int. 2006;17:1303-1308.

7. Unavailable in Germany.

8. DVO available in Germany.

9. Laboratory animals only.

10. Additional hardware may be required for fax capabilities.

11. An isolation transformer may be required. Please refer to local regulations.

12. Consult and Follow local X-ray regulations.

13. Not available in all markets.

© 2017 General Electric Company – All rights reserved.

GE Healthcare reserves the right to make changes in specifications and features shown 
herein, or discontinue the product described at any time without notice or obligation. 
Contact your GE Healthcare representative for the most current information. GE, the  
GE Monogram, imagination at work, CoreScan, SmartScan, and Lunar iDXA are trademarks 
of General Electric Company. GE Healthcare, a division of General Electric Company.  
GE Medical Systems, Inc., doing business as GE Healthcare.

May 2017 
JB48997XX



Lunar iDXA™ Specification Sheet

287 cm (113") 131 cm (52")

125 cm (49")

64 cm (25")

287 cm (113") 131 cm (52")

125 cm (49")

64 cm (25")

Scanner dimensions:

Minimum computer specifications:

• Intel® Core™ i3 Processor
• Windows® 7 Professional 32-bit or 64-bit with SP1
• RAM 2 GB
• Hard drive 250 GB; 1 GB must be available for enCORE
• Optical drive DVD-R
• Monitor 17” SVGA (minimum resolution 1024 x 768 32-bit color)
• Archive 320 GB USB hard drive
• Internet Explorer 11
• Adobe Reader 9.0 or greater
• Windows®-compatible printer
• Two 10/100 Mbit Ethernet ports

Environmental specifications:

Power. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100-127 VAC 50/60Hz 20A dedicated circuit 
200-240 VAC 50/60Hz 10A dedicated circuit

Consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . idling 40VA, scanning 525VA
Distortion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .sinusodal waveform, less than 5% THD
Humidity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20%-80% non-condensing
Room temperature. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18°C-27°C (65°F-81°F)
Scanner heat output . . . . . . . idling 150 BTU/hr, scanning 1800 BTU/hr
Console heat output . . . . . . . . . . . approx. 400 BTU/hr with 17" monitor
Ventilation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . all cooling vents must remain unblocked
Dust, fumes, debris. . . . . . . . . . . install system in clean, ventilated area

Scanner table specifications:

Scanner size . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.87 m x 1.31 m x 1.25 m (113" x 52" x 49")
Scanner weight . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 353 kg (778 lbs)
Patient table top height (adjustable). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64 cm (25")
Maximum patient weight supported. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 204 kg (450 Ibs)
Drive system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . stepper motor with reinforced drive belts
Active scan area . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 198 cm x 66 cm
Start position indicator . . . . . . . .cross laser light (class II, <1 mW power)
Pad . . . . . . . . . . . . .washable patient mat, includes paper roll dispenser
Attenuation of patient support table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . <1.2 mm AL
Communication cable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Ethernet 
Scanner leakage current . . . . . . . . meets IEC 60601-1 safety standard

Detector specifications:

Detector . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . high-definition, direct-digital detector

The Lunar iDXA is designed to have 
minimal impact on your practice in 
both the installation requirements 
and required operating space. The 
Lunar iDXA is shown in a 3.5 m x 
3.2 m exam room with the included 
workstation. No operator shielding 
or special site preparation beyond 
a dedicated 100-127/200-240 VAC 
duplex outlet is usually required.2 
The outlet should be placed near  
the desired location of the 
operator’s console.

Minimum room dimensions1:

3.35 m (11')

.2 m (7")

3
.2

 m
 (1

0
.5

')

.2 m (7").14 m (6")

Minimum room dimensions:

1.  A small room kit with isolation transformer may be required.  
Please refer to local regulations.

2. Consult and follow local X-ray regulations.gehealthcare.com



Lunar iDXA Specification Sheet
Standard Optional

Lunar iDXA with Pro  
SW Package

Lunar iDXA with Advance  
SW Package

Productivity Apps

SQL Server Database

HL7

DICOM®

Multiuser dB (1-3)

Teledensitometry3

ScanCheck

Practice Management

Composer

OneScan

OneVision

QuickView

Multiuser Database (1-40)

Basic Bone

AP Spine

Dual Femur

Femur

Forearm

Nonseated Forearm

FRAX® Fracture Risk Tool

DVA (Includes: LVA, APVA,  
Lateral BMD)

Advanced Bone

Orthopedic Hip

Advanced Hip Analysis

Spine Geometry

Pediatric – AP Spine

Pediatric – Femur

Pediatric – TB (Birth to 20 YO)

Hand

Atypical Femur Fracture

Orthopedic Knee

Orthopedic Knee with Positioner  
for IB Upgrades

Small Animal
TBS

Total Body
Total Body BMD
Total Body Comp

Advanced Body

Advanced Body Comp*

CoreScan™

Sarcopenia

© 2018 General Electric Company – All rights reserved.

GE Healthcare reserves the right to make changes in specifications and features shown herein, or discontinue the product described at any 
time without notice or obligation. Contact your GE Healthcare representative for the most current information. GE, the GE Monogram, Lunar 
iDXA, and CoreScan are trademarks of General Electric Company. GE Healthcare, a division of General Electric Company. GE Medical Systems, 
Inc., doing business as GE Healthcare. DICOM is a trademark of National Electrical Manufacturers Association. Windows is a registered 
trademark of Microsoft Corporation. All other third party trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

March 2018 
JB56469XU 
DOC2109513

* Bone-Lean-Tissue Color Coding, Metabolic Results (ICW, ECW, TBW), Resting Metabolic Rate, Composer Style Sheets – 
Body Sports Medicine Segmental, Body Patient Weight Loss

3. Additional hardware may be required for fax capabilities.



Powerful images.
Clear answers.
Horizon™ DXA System: An Innovative Solution 
for Accurate Diagnosis

Hologic, the pioneer in X-ray based bone densitometry, takes advanced health 
assessment to a new level with the Horizon DXA System. This multi-faceted system 
can help clinicians assess bone health, body composition and cardiovascular risk — 
critical elements that will help patients keep life in motion.

The Horizon DXA System features the latest innovations in bone densitometry 
technology; including a new digital high resolution ceramic detector array, as well as 
a new high frequency X-ray Generator. When paired with our exclusive OnePass™ 
true fan-beam acquisition geometry, Horizon delivers rapid, dual-energy bone 
density measurements in a single-sweep, eliminating beam overlap errors and image 
distortion found in rectilinear acquisition techniques. We’ve also improved our Dynamic 
Calibration System, which delivers pixel-by-pixel calibration through bone and tissue 
equivalents — for greater long-term precision. The adjustable aperture is now completely 
lead-free. This, combined with the elimination of cadmium from the detectors, currently 
makes the Horizon DXA system the greenest on the market.



Patient Weight Limit 
 500 lbs (227 kg)

Typical Exposure Time and Entrance Dose* 
 Lumbar spine .................... 10 sec / 0.04 mGy (C, W, A models)

 Proximal Femur  ................10 sec / 0.04 mGy (C, W, A models)

 SE femur  ..........................15 sec / 0.025mGy (C, W, A models)

 IVA™ option in HD..............15 sec / 0.025 mGy (C, W, A models)

 Whole body ......................  113 sec / 0.007 mGy (A models) 
290 sec / 0.015 mGy (Wi, W models)

Advanced Fan-Beam DXA Technology 

 OnePass™ Acquisition Technique; Multi-Detector Array  
 Scanning Method

 New High-resolution multi-element detector array with gadolinium 
 sulfoxylate GADOX scintillator technology used in modern CT  
 devices (64 to 216 detectors, model  dependent)

 New High Frequency X-ray Generator 

 X-ray System Switched-pulse dual-energy (100 kVp/140 kVp)

 Indexing Scan Table with Positioning Accessories

 Motorized Table and Rotating C-arm (A models)

 Motorized Table and C-arm (Ci, Wi, C, W models)

 Dynamic Internal Reference System for Continuous Calibration

 Computer Console

 QDR™ Anthropomorphic Spine Phantom

 Standard Computer Hardware (Minimum Configuration)

 Computer Workstation with Dual Core 3 GHz

 Windows® 7 Professional

 250 GB hard drive

 2 GB RAM

 19" Widescreen LCD Monitor

 HP Professional Series Color DeskJet® printer

 DVD RAM drive

Standard Configuration:

Hologic APEX™ Operating System

 Automatic PASS/FAIL Quality Control

 Express BMD 10 Second Acquisition (C, W, A models)

 Single Energy Scan Display Capability

 Window/Level Control for Image Optimization

Apex Productivity Tools

 Express Exam™ Workflow Management

 OneTime™ Auto Analysis with Histogram

 ProTech with DXApro

 Auto Hip Positioning 

 Reposition/Rescan Feature

 Automatic Scan Comparison for Serial Exams

 Least Significant Change Configuration

Horizon Advance Reporting Solutions

 QDR OnePage™ Report with Rate of Change Assessment

 FRAX® 10 Year Fracture Assessment

 New Dual Hip™ Report

 New integrated Physicians Report Writer™ DX Feature

Horizon Scan and Analysis Protocols

 AP Lumbar Spine with Automatic Low Density Analysis  
 and Scoliosis Analysis 

 Supine Lateral Spine with Baseline Compensation (A models)

 Proximal Femur, Automatic Low Density Analysis and Hip  
 Structure Analysis™ (HSA) Feature

 Dual Hip™ Feature 

 Forearm

 Whole Body BMD (Wi, W, A models) 
          Advanced Body Composition™ Analysis with InnerCore™  

Visceral Fat Assessment

 IVA HD with Image Pro High Resolution Imaging Capability 
  (C, W, A models) 
         Quantitative Morphometry 
         Integrated Physicians Viewer™ with MXApro™ Feature 

 New Atypical Femur Fracture Assessment (AFF) High Resolution  
 Imaging Capability (C, W, A models)

 Pediatric Analysis for Spine, Femur and Forearm

 Pediatric Whole Body with Body Composition Assessment  
 (Wi, W, A models)

External Shielding

 None required‡

BMD Precision

 <1.0%

Scan Region

 38" x 20” (77" x 26" on whole body models)

Table Height

 28"

Calibration

 Automatic, continuous calibration using Hologic’s automatic  
 internal reference system

 Operator calibration not required

 Automatic quality control program with multiple system checks

Operating Requirements

 Temperature: 60° - 90°F (15°-32°C)

 Power: 100 VAC (16 A); 120 VAC (14 A); 230 VAC (8 A)

 Humidity: 20% - 80% relative humidity, noncondensing

 Average heat load: 3,400 BTU/hr.

NOTE: Features and specifications subject to change without notice.
†  Some components of the IRIS™ package can be purchased separately.
‡  Installation requirements for X-ray equipment vary. Check with local regulatory authorities.
* Times are dependent on area scanned and represent total irradiation time at 60Hz.

Horizon DXA system product specifications



Horizon Ci Horizon Wi Horizon  C Horizon  W Horizon  A

64 Detectors 64 Detectors 128 Detectors 128 Detectors 216 Detectors

Regional Scans 30 s Regional Scans 30 s Regional Scans 10 s Regional Scans 10 s Regional Scans 10 s

Optional Regular 
Definition Vertebral 

Fracture Assessment

Optional Regular 
Definition Vertebral 

Fracture Assessment

Hi-Definition Vertebral 
Fracture Assessment 
with Abdominal Aortic 
Calcification detection

Hi-Definition Vertebral 
Fracture Assessment 
with Abdominal Aortic 
Calcification detection

Hi-Definition Vertebral 
Fracture Assessment 
with Abdominal Aortic 
Calcification detection

Atypical Fracture  
Assessment

Atypical Fracture  
Assessment

Atypical Fracture  
Assessment

Advanced Body  
Composition™  

Assessment with  
InnerCore™ 

Visceral Fat Assessment

Advanced Body  
Composition  

Assessment with  
InnerCore 

Visceral Fat Assessment

Advanced Body  
Composition  

Assessment with  
InnerCore 

Visceral Fat Assessment

Lumbar Spine Lumbar Spine Lumbar Spine Lumbar Spine Lumbar Spine

Decubitus Lateral BMD Decubitus Lateral BMD Decubitus Lateral BMD Decubitus Lateral BMD Supine Lateral BMD

Dual Hip Dual Hip Dual Hip Dual Hip Dual Hip

Proximal Femur Proximal Femur Proximal Femur Proximal Femur Proximal Femur

Forearm Forearm Forearm Forearm Forearm

Hip Structure Analysis Hip Structure Analysis Hip Structure Analysis Hip Structure Analysis Hip Structure Analysis

General Region  
of Interest

General Region  
of Interest

General Region  
of Interest

General Region  
of Interest

General Region  
of Interest

Scan site specifications according to model

Research package option 
 • Prosthetic hip 
 • Small Animal 
 • Infant Whole Body with Body Composition Assessment and subregional analysis 
   (Wi, W and A models)



DS-00382 Rev. 004  © Hologic 2014. All rights reserved. Printed in USA. Specifications are subject to change without prior notice. Hologic,  
Advanced Body Composition, APEX, Dual Hip, Express Exam, Hip Structure Analysis, InnerCore, Instant Vertebral Assessment, IRIS,  
IVA, MXApro, OnePage, OnePass, OneTime, Physicians Report Writer DX, Physicians Viewer, QDR, and associated logos are trademarks  
and/or registered trademarks of Hologic, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries in the United States and/or other countries. All other trademarks and 
registered trademarks are the property of their respective owners. This information is intended for medical professionals in the U.S. and  
other markets and is not intended as a product solicitation or promotion where such activities are prohibited. Because Hologic materials  
are distributed through websites, eBroadcasts and tradeshows, it is not always possible to control where such materials appear. For  
specific information on what products are available for sale in a particular country, please contact your local Hologic representative or  
write to womenshealth@hologic.com.

Horizon DXA system footprint

The Horizon DXA system packs a lot of performance into a small footprint. Operating from existing dedicated  
power sources, the system fits comfortably in an 8’ X 8’ exam room (8’ X 10’ for whole body models) and  
requires no protective shielding or special room preparations.*

*Installation requirements for X-ray equipment vary. Check with local regulatory authorities.

www.hologic.com    |    info@hologic.com    |    +1.781.999.7300

North America / Latin America
35 Crosby Drive  
Bedford, MA 01730-1401  
USA 
hologic.com 

Europe
Everest (Cross Point) 
Leuvensesteenweg 250A 
1800 Vilvoorde 
Belgium

Asia Pacific
7th Floor, Biotech Centre 2 
No. 11 Science Park West Avenue 
Hong Kong Science Park  
Shatin, New Territories 
Hong Kong

Australia 
Suite 402, Level 4 
2 Lyon Park Road 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113  
Australia

































































































































































Emergency Power 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

28 Aug 2019 
Agenda item: F11 

 

Executive Summary – Emergency Power 

Request 

To expend $17,708 from FY2020 capital budget funds to purchase 2 generators and associated 
equipment to provide emergency power to the Emergency Operations Center (IT Classroom) and the 
Communications Center. 

2 x Cummins 20KW, 200 amp service, natural gas powered units.  Wiring and natural gas plumbing 
included in price. 

Rationale 

Requested locations provide critical services but are not currently covered by existing emergency power 
systems. 

Most cost effective way to provide emergency power and prevent disruption of services. 

Funds planned for expenditure in FY20 capital budget. 

Recommendation 

Approve purchase. 
 

Point of Contact:  Duane Grannis, Maintenance Director   















Public Employees Retirement System of Nevada 
693 W. Nye Lane, Carson City, NV  89703   (775) 687-4200   Fax (775) 687-5131 

5740 S. Eastern Ave. Suite 120, Las Vegas, NV 89119  (702) 486-3900   Fax (702) 678-6934 

Toll Free 1-866-473-7768 Website: www.nvpers.org  Email: nvpers@nvpers.org 

Critical Need Position Designation Form 

Reemployment of a retired public employee pursuant to NRS 286.523 is limited to positions of extreme need. An 

employer who desires to employ a retired public employee to fill a position for which there is a critical labor shortage 

must make the determination of reemployment based upon appropriate and necessary delivery of services to the public. 

The critical need designation must be made by the designating authority of the agency in an open meeting.  The 

designated authority shall not designate a position for more than 2 years. To be redesignated, the designating authority 

must consider and make new findings in an open public meeting as to whether the position continues to meet the criteria 

established by law. PERS will compile the forms received from each designating authority and provide a biennial report 

to the Interim Retirement and Benefits Committee (IRBC) of the Legislature. 

Agency Contact: Agency Phone: 

Agency Name:  

Critical Need Position Title:  

Effective Date of Critical Need Designation: 

In an open meeting the designating authority shall make findings based upon the below criteria that supports the 

designation using this form provided by PERS.  Before making a designation, the designating authority shall consider all 

efforts made by the public employer to fill the position through other means. The written findings to be made by the 

designating authority must include: 

History of the rate of turnover for the position:  

Number of openings for the position and the number of qualified candidates for those openings after all other efforts of 

recruitment have been exhausted:   

Length of time the position has been vacant: 

Difficulty in filling the position due to special circumstances, including special education or experience required for the 

position:   

History and success of the efforts to recruit for the position, including advertising, out-of-state recruitment and all 

other efforts made (include copies of advertising or electronic recruitment notices, specifying targeted geographic 

areas):  

Rev. 4/16 

http://www.nvpers.org/

	HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL
	DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 27, 2019

	Newsletter.081519.pdf
	Page 1

	Making Tracks Newsletter.July 9.English.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Apr - Jun Security Report.pdf
	April – June 2019�Security Report��
	Humboldt General Hospital

	June 2019 Financial Packet Unaudited.pdf
	June 2019 Financial Packet Unaudited
	1 REVISED FINANCIAL NARRATIVE-APR
	2 STATISTICS BUDGET COMPARISON june  2019
	3 JUNE PROFIT AND LOSS
	June Div FS
	june
	4 JUNE BAL SHEET
	5 RATIOS-MAY

	6 PRESENTATION OF CASH-june

	July 2019 Financial Packet.pdf
	1 NARRATIVE
	2 STATISTICS BUDGET COMPARISON july
	Sheet1

	3 Profit and Loss
	3 DIV FS
	HGH TOTAL
	HOSPITAL
	SNF
	EMS
	RHC

	4 Bal Sheet
	5 RATIOS-JULY
	6 PRESENTATION OF CASH-july


	Text1: Melissa Lopez
	Text2: 775-623-5222
	Text3: Humboldt General Hospital
	Text4: Echocardiographer
	Text5: 09/22/2019
	Text6: Average Annual Turn over rate is about 50% for echo technologists
	Text7: 
	Text8:                          We do not have an opening for an Echo tech.
	Text9:  We have just one echo tech on staff. She will begin maternity leave Sept. 22, 2019. 
	Text10:                             
	Text11:                Echocardiography requires a great deal of specialization, and training. 
	Text12:                                  There are no technologists in the area.                            
	Text13:                                      Bryn Echevarria has offered to come back from retirement as
	Text14:  casual call for her maternity leave. Our other options would be to use a temporary
	Text15:  travel tech at a much higher rate, or not provide the service.                                                  


